Morgan Paterson

From: Wairarapa Plan Mailbox <feedback@wairarapaplan.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, 1 December 2025 11:31 am

To: Hamish Wesney

Cc: Morgan Fallowfield

Subject: FW: Outstanding Decision from the Minister for Courts as a Requiring Authority on Designations
in the PWCDP

Kia ora Hamish,
Please see below the email from the Ministry of Justice regarding their designation.

Regards,
Ruth

From: Govind, Niru <niru.govind@justice.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 1 December 2025 11:20 am

To: Wairarapa Plan Mailbox <feedback@wairarapaplan.co.nz>

Cc: Barker, Kate <Kate.Barker@justice.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Outstanding Decision from the Minister for Courts as a Requiring Authority on Designations in the
PWCDP

Kia ora Ruth
Thank you for your patience in this matter.

The Ministry confirms the designation MCOU-M-01 as detailed in the Proposed Wairarapa Combined District
Planis correct and requires no further amendment.

Nga mihi

Niru Govind

hd;.q.r MINISTRY OF

Principal Advisor, Property Strategy and Planning
S8y JUSTICE

okt & 1o Tarre DDI: +64 4 494 9946 | Ext 50946 |
WWW.justice.govt.nz

From: Wairarapa Plan Mailbox <feedback@wairarapaplan.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, 1 December 2025 10:25 am

To: Govind, Niru <niru.govind@justice.govt.nz>; Minister for Courts - Helen Womersley
<helen.womersley@justice.govt.nz>

Subject: Outstanding Decision from the Minister for Courts as a Requiring Authority on Designations in the PWCDP

Kia ora,

Further to our email on 8 October 2025 (attached) regarding the Councils recommendations on
your designations in the Proposed Wairarapa Combined District Plan, the Councils have no



record of receiving your decision on the recommendations. This decision was due by 21
November 2025 to meet the requirements of Clause 13 of Schedule 1 of the RMA.

Would you please advise the Councils of your decision as soon as possible.

If you have any questions, please contact the Planning Team at any District Council or via email
at feedback@wairarapaplan.co.nz.

Kind regards / Nga mihi,
The team at wairarapaplan.co.nz

Visit www.wairarapaplan.co.nz for more information

Attention: This e-mail message is intended for the use of the addressee only. If itis not addressed to
you then do not read it. This e-mail and any accompanying data may contain information that is
confidential and subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient (the addressee) you
are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, please notify: mdc@mstn.govt.nz and delete all material
pertaining to this email immediately.
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